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SURVEYORS Incorporated
Member of Professional Land Surveyors of Oregon
DONALD E. MARX, Pres. POST OFFICE BOX 431 GRESHAM, OREGON 97030 JAMES W. CHASE, Sec.
Residence: 665-0580 Office: 665-2116 Residence: 663-4931

September 17, 1969

Department of Public Works
Hood River County
Hood River, Oregon 97031

Gent1emenf

Regarding our survey in Section 7, Township 2 North, Range
8 East, Willamette Meridian, our job number 69-242. As stated
upon our tracing this survey was based on a 1937 survey by
Marshall Brothers of Portland. We also used as reference maps,
the Columbia River Highway maps of the Oregon State Highway
Departments and mile maps 5 and 6 of the Bonneville - The Dalles
Power line that were acquired from the Bonneville Power Administration.

Due to the fact that the East one-quarter corner, the South
one-quarter corner and the Southeast corner of the Section were
not in we followed the procedures outlined in the B.L.M. manual
of surveying.

The information on the State Highway Maps and Bonneville Maps
were used to fill in the distances not recorded on the Marshall
Brothers survey. We did not reference any of our corners, but

Eqqu replace them from traverse ties or from ties to the B.P.A
ines.

If you have any further questions, refer to Job No. 69-242
and feel free to call upon us.

Yours truly,

Ronald Lambert
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SIS

August 28, 1969

Marx and Chase Surveyors, Inc.
}} @ O ® BOX 451
Gresham, Oregon 970%0 -

Gentlemen:

We received the myliar prints of your survey in Section 7,
Township 2 North, Range 8 EWM,

We are requesting that a resume of the surveys be filed
with the drawing, telling: the source of information for sterting
the survey; condition of monuments found, with supporting evi-
dence of BT's, witness pipes, etc. We are also requesting
information on the methods used tc¢ establish corners alcng with
a detall of any references.

We are enclosing a few corner cards, for your convenlence,
You may record the corner information on these cards and we
will file them in our permanent corner monument file,

Very truly yours,

Carlos Van Elsberg,
Director
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